

1 Roll call
 NAYS. *Don 2-05* YEARS.

BALL ✓
 BUSH ✓
 CADARETTE ✓
 CORBETT ✓
 DONOVAN ✓
 EKSTROM ✓
 GODWIN ✓
 GORMAN ✓
~~GRAY~~
 GUSTAFSON ✓
 JONES ✓
 REICHEL ✓
 SHEA ✓
 VAN CLEVE ✓
~~WHITMAN~~
 WILLIAMS ✓
 MAYOR ✓

2 Bills
 NAYS. YEARS.

BALL ✓
 BUSH ✓
 CADARETTE ✓
 CORBETT ✓
 DONOVAN ✓
 EKSTROM ✓
 GODWIN ✓
 GORMAN ✓
~~GRAY~~
 GUSTAFSON ✓
 JONES ✓
 REICHEL ✓
 SHEA ✓
 VAN CLEVE ✓
~~WHITMAN~~
 WILLIAMS ✓
 MAYOR ✓

4 10

3 Original Bills
 NAYS. YEARS.

BALL ✓
 BUSH ✓
 CADARETTE ✓
 CORBETT ✓
 DONOVAN ✓
 EKSTROM ✓
 GODWIN ✓
 GORMAN ✓
 GRAY
 GUSTAFSON ✓
 JONES ✓
 REICHEL ✓
 SHEA ✓
 VAN CLEVE ✓
 WHITMAN
 WILLIAMS ✓
 MAYOR ✓

4 Contract
 NAYS. *Blumhans* YEARS.

BALL ✓
 BUSH ✓
 CADARETTE ✓
 CORBETT ✓
 DONOVAN ✓
 EKSTROM ✓
 GODWIN ✓
 GORMAN ✓
~~GRAY~~
 GUSTAFSON ✓
 JONES ✓
 REICHEL ✓
 SHEA ✓
 VAN CLEVE ✓
~~WHITMAN~~
 WILLIAMS ✓
 MAYOR ✓

5 *Shirley Ridge*
 NAYS. YEARS.

BALL ✓
 BUSH ✓
 CADARETTE ✓
 CORBETT ✓
 DONOVAN ✓
 EKSTROM ✓
 GODWIN ✓
 GORMAN ✓
 GRAY
 GUSTAFSON ✓
 JONES ✓
 REICHEL ✓
 SHEA ✓
 VAN CLEVE ✓
 WHITMAN
 WILLIAMS ✓
 MAYOR ✓

6 *Summer*
 NAYS. *Case St* YEARS.

BALL ✓
 BUSH ✓
 CADARETTE ✓
 CORBETT ✓
 DONOVAN ✓
 EKSTROM ✓
 GODWIN ✓
 GORMAN ✓
~~GRAY~~
 GUSTAFSON ✓
 JONES ✓
 REICHEL ✓
 SHEA ✓
 VAN CLEVE ✓
~~WHITMAN~~
 WILLIAMS ✓
 MAYOR ✓

7 *Survey in Park St*

NAYS. *Park St* YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

~~GRAY~~

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

~~WHITMAN~~

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

8 *Grading of White St*

NAYS. *White St* YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

~~GRAY~~

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

~~WHITMAN~~

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

9 *Grading Mendenhall St*

NAYS. *Mendenhall St* YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

~~GRAY~~

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

~~WHITMAN~~

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

10 *Attainment of 6th St*

NAYS. *Attainment of 6th St* YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

✓ GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

✓ REICHEL

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS ✓

~~MAYOR~~

2 12

- Oct 7. 1905
- ✓ Roll Call
 - ✓ Record of session of Sept 20 approved
 - ✓ Liquor bands. M Estrom by Ball accepted & approved
 - ✓ Petition of Wm & Rosa Botterley light at Olive
 - ✓ & Trout Sts. referred to Comman Streets & Sewers.
 - ✓ Reports of Justices M Jones ordered placed on file
 - ✓ Proofs of publication
 - ✓ Consent of Caroline Best to the grading of
 - ✓ Misused St
 - ✓ Communication from James Sinclair relative
 - ✓ to city furnishing crushed stone. Com Mrs Bus
 - ✓ Com from C P Fairbanks relative to lawn
 - ✓ walk sidewalk & crosswalks
 - ✓ Petition of H C Hamill referred to com
 - ✓ on stss. Electric Lights various
 - ✓ Petition of Patrick Lawler Com on fire and
 - ✓ taxation recommends the prayer of the petition
 - ✓ be not granted. M of Gustafson sup by Estrom
 - ✓ Petition for grading Atkinson & McMillan
 - ✓ by Com on stss Peitch recommended that
 - ✓ the prayer of the petitioners. M by Gorham.
 - ✓ sup by M
 - ✓ M of Ball sup by Shea that ~~shall~~ be
 - ✓ laid on the table and Com under the
 - ✓ head of Mrs Businos Carried

- 2.
- ✓ Controller reports superintendent, Street Commissioner
 - ✓ Park & Country Commission & Marshal accepted
 - ✓ and ordered placed on file
 - ✓ Controller Bills. M of Gorman sup Reichel
 - ✓ allowed and ordered paid Vote
 - ✓ M by Ball. sup by Donovan, all bills
 - ✓ allowed ~~except st cover amendment~~ ^{allow pay-roll} Vote
 - ✓ ~~on general motion, as amended then put and carried~~ Vote
 - ✓ Controller bid for grading & macadamizing
 - ✓ Blumberg ave. Chas Filissier allowed to
 - ✓ change bids
 - ✓ City Atty. Kibbe & White Lops
 - ✓ Controller presented 2 bids for grading
 - ✓ curbing & macadamizing Blumberg ave
 - ✓ Division to Champion. \$1500 Chas Filissier
 - ✓ \$2,73 Mellie & Deigh. M by Shea
 - ✓ sup by Bush that contract be awarded
 - ✓ to Charles Filissier if he furnishes the
 - ✓ proper bond. M by Ball sup by
 - ✓ Cadavette. that the bids be rejected
 - ✓ and the controller re advertisement for bids.
 - ✓ M by Shea by Ball that Chas Filissier be
 - ✓ awarded the contract if he furnishes ^{filed} proper
 - ✓ bond within 2 days satisfactory to the
 - ✓ com & City Attorney Vote
 - ✓ Roll for construction shown in Ridge
 - ✓ St. for confirmation M by Bush sup by Joun
 - ✓ Vote

- 3
- ✓ Roll sewer in Oak street for
 - ✓ confirmation M of Bush sup by Jones
 - ✓ Vote Confirmed
 - ✓ Roll for sewer in Park street for
 - ✓ confirmation M of Bush sup by Jones
 - ✓ confirmed Vote
 - ✓ Roll for grading White St M Shea
 - ✓ sup by Goruan Vote confirmed, with
 - ✓ 25 cent. instead of 60. each assmt placed at 24.50
 - ✓ Roll for grading Misnard St division
 - ✓ to attainment
 - ✓ Com from Caroline Bush (consent)
 - ✓ M of Goruan sup by Reichel Confirmed
 - ✓ Controller assmt roll for grading
 - ✓ Adams street from Gussu to Craig St.
 - ✓ M of Goruan sup by Reichel that roll be confirmed
 - ✓ said that Monday Oct 16th 1905 at 8 pm
 - ✓ be fixed for the final confirmation of said roll
 - ✓ Controller roll for grading attainment x 6th
 - ✓ St.
 - ✓ M by Goruan that the cost of the
 - ✓ culvert be taken out of the general
 - ✓ fund, and deducted from the amount
 - ✓ of roll.
 - ✓ M by Shea sup by Goruan, that the
 - ✓ roll be ^{created and} set aside. Vote

4

✓ M^r Gorman \$200 be transferred from
✓ the general fund to the Progress School
✓ fund, sup by Reichel. Carried.

M^r Gorman, that sup by Jones carried
that when the council adjourns it be
until Monday, Oct 16th 1905 8 p.m.

✓ M^r Godwin, that the city engineer be
✓ instructed to make specifications for
✓ grading Whitesmith cinders sup by Ball
✓ and controller advertise for bids.

Ball. Bluff St sewer.

✓ M^r Ball that the ~~council~~ ~~and~~ ~~sewers~~
✓ that on Wednesday Morning Oct 12th 1905
✓ the ~~work~~ on streets & ~~streets~~ ~~commence~~
✓ ~~the~~ ~~relaying~~ of the ~~sewer~~ ~~in~~ ~~Bluff~~
✓ ~~street~~ according to profile.

✓ M^r Ball that on Wednesday Oct 12th 1905

✓ M^r Shea sup by Bush that the matter
✓ be referred to the ~~council~~ ~~and~~ ~~come on~~ ~~claims~~
✓ & litigation to report on same at the next session

✓ Petition of Ripett & Sinclair

M^r Ball sup by Jones that the
practice of the city selling ^{and deliver} rock to private
parties be stopped ^{to} individuals without
the sanction of the council be stopped.

five days from date. Carried
M^r Gorman advertise for bids ^{at Oak Park & Ridge}
M^r Ball that the city Attorney propose
an ordinance for the selling of city
property ^{approved} ^{not} ^{done}

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., October 2nd, 1905.

A regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present—Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams—14.

The record of the session of September 20th, approved.

The petition of Wm. A. Ross and 13 others, requesting that an arc electric light be placed at the intersection of Ohio and Front streets, was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The petition of H.C. Hamill and 31 others, requesting that arc electric lights be placed at the intersection of the following named streets: Third and Michigan; ~~Third and Ridge~~; Third and Ridge; Third and Crescent; Third and Magnetic; Ohio and Front; was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

A communication from C.P. Fairbanks, stating that his lawn walk recently put in by the city on Lot 75, Moore and Sang's Addition, was improperly constructed was presented and referred to the committee on sidewalks and crosswalks.

The protest of James Sinclair against the sale by the city of crushed rock for private work was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Ball, held for consideration under the order of miscellaneous business.

The consent of B.O. Pearl, Attorney for Caroline Burt, to the confirmation of the special assessment roll for grading Mesnard street, from Division street to Altamont street, was presented, and ordered placed on file.

The following liquor bonds, having been approved by the committee on licenses and trade regulations, on motion of Alderman Ekstrom, supported by Alderman Ball, were accepted and approved:

Dan. Sullivan, sureties, Fred F. Werner and Rush Culver.

Napoleon Tousignant, sureties, Eusebe Binet and Simon Toupin.

The monthly reports of all the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Jones, ordered placed on file.

The recorder presented proofs of publication of notice for construction of sewers in Oak, Park and Ridge streets, ~~and~~ for grading Mesnard and White

streets, and for the grading and macadamizing of Altamont and Sixth streets.

The committee on finance and taxation, to whom had been referred the petition of Patrick Lawler requesting relief from the payment of city taxes for the year 1905, recommended that the prayer of the petitioner be not granted.

On motion of Alderman Gustafson, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, said recommendation was adopted.

The committee on streets and sewers, to whom had been referred the petition of John Kreuger and 17 others, requesting the grading of McMillan street, from ~~the~~ west line of McMillan street east to Altamont street, and the grading of Altamont street, from McMillan street to Sixth street, recommended that the prayer of the petitioners be granted.

The controller presented and read the reports of the street commissioner, ~~the~~ park and cemetery commission, marshal and poundmaster, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Gorman, were allowed and ordered paid:

Joseph Knapp, services at dump, September	\$ 39.00
John E. Flynn, poundmaster's fees	17.00
John Wanberg, rent of pound	15.00
Mrs. Margaret Welch, rent of pound	15.00
D.S. Donovan, postage stamps	2.00
Frank Dolf, special policeman, watching catholic cemetery	20.00
Alfred Lindholm, special policeman, watching catholic cemetery	20.00
James Hogan, " " " " "	17.50
Ralph Bellmore, " " " " "	10.00
Andrew Derra, street sprinkling	40.00
George E. French, street sprinkling	138.00
A.S. Westlake, bunting	8.15
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing	67.10
Board of Fire and Water Commissioners, repairs to street sprinkler and water connections, City Market.....	17.90
Eastern Dynamite Co., powder	26.00

Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	\$ 19.06
Light and Power Commission, lighting service and power, September	809.70
Marquette Hardware Co., hardware supplies	29.74
Lakeside Iron Works, labor and supplies	7.00
D.S.S. & A. Ry. Co., spike	4.50
F.B.Spear & Sons, cement, coal, lime and sewer pipe	680.87
Robert P.Byrne, Treas., pay roll of street commissioner	4,795.62
Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.	

Nays-None.

The controller presented two bids for the grading, curbing and macadamizing of Blemhuber avenue, from west line of Champion street to west line of Division street. The bid of Charles Pelissier was \$1.83 per lineal foot, and his bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Bush, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the contract for grading, curbing and macadamizing Blemhuber avenue, from west line of Champion street to west line of Division street, be awarded to Charles Pelissier in accordance with his bid therefor; said work to be done in accordance with the specifications therefor and to the satisfaction of the council: Provided, That said Charles Pelissier files a proper bond within two days, satisfactory to the city controller and city attorney.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment rolls for the following sewers: Oak street, from manhole in Michigan street to a point 67 feet north of the north line of Ridge street; Park street, from manhole in Third street to a point 65 feet east of the east line of Fourth street; Ridge street, from manhole in Fourth street to a point 17 feet west of the east line of Oak street, for confirmation.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Jones, the following was adopted:

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that the common council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of the following special assessment rolls:

1. Special Assessment Roll for the construction of an eight-inch tile sewer in Oak street, from manhole in Michigan street to a point 67 feet north of the north line of Ridge street.

2. Special Assessment Roll for the construction of an eight-inch tile sewer in Park street, from manhole in Third street to a point 65 feet east of the east line of Fourth street.

3. Special Assessment Roll for the construction of an eight-inch tile sewer in Ridge street, from manhole in Fourth street to a point 17 feet west of the east line of Oak street; and

Whereas, All persons interested in each of said special assessment rolls and the assessments therein having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto, and the same having been fully considered, and all needful revision and correction of each of said rolls having been made to the satisfaction of the council:

Resolved, That each and every of said special assessment rolls and the assessments thereon are hereby confirmed, and the respective sums therein mentioned are hereby levied and assessed against each of the said lots and premises in each of said rolls respectively, and the collection thereof is hereby directed.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for grading White street, from east line of North Marquette Addition to the east line of Wilkinson avenue, for confirmation.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Gorman, the amount of each of the special assessments on said roll was reduced and changed from \$42.00 to \$24.50.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Gorman, the following was adopted:

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that the common council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of the special assessment roll for the grading of White street, from east line of North Marquette Addition to the east line of Wilkinson avenue, 16 feet in width in the center thereof; ~~according to the~~ ~~herebefore established therefor~~ and

Whereas, All persons interested in said special assessment roll and the assessments therein having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto and the same having been fully considered, and all needful revision and correction of said roll having been made to the satisfaction of the council:

Resolved, That said special assessment roll and the assessments thereon are hereby confirmed, and the sums therein mentioned are hereby levied and assessed against said lots and premises respectively, and the collection thereof is hereby directed.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for grading Mesnard street, from Division street to Altamont street, for confirmation.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Reichel, the following was adopted:

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that the common council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of the special assessment roll for the grading of Mesnard street, from Division street to Altamont street, the full width thereof; ~~according to the grade heretofore established therefor~~ and

Whereas, All persons interested in said special assessment roll and the assessments therein having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto and the same having been fully considered, and all needful revision and correction of said roll having been made to the satisfaction of the council:

Resolved, That said special assessment roll and the assessments thereon are hereby confirmed, and the sums therein mentioned are hereby levied and assessed against said lots and premises respectively, and the collection thereof is hereby directed.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Altamont street, from south line of McMillan street to Garden street, and Sixth street, from Garden street to the south line of Fisher street, for confirmation.

Moved by Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Ball, and carried, that said special assessment roll be vacated and set aside.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gustafson, Jones, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-12.

Nays-Aldermen Gorman and Reichel-2.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Reichel, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the special assessment roll for the grading of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street, be and the same is hereby approved, and that Monday, the 16th day of October, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m. be fixed for the consideration of objections to said improvement and for the confirmation of said roll, and that the recorder give notice thereof as required by law.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, that twenty-five hundred dollars be transferred from the general fund to the Presque Isle Drive fund. Carried.

On motion of Alderman Godwin, supported by Alderman Ball, the city engineer was directed to prepare specifications for the grading of White street, with cinders, from east line of North Marquette Addition to the east line of Wilkinson avenue, and the controller was directed to advertise for bids for said improvement.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Bush, the matter of ~~the~~ relaying the sewer in Bluff street, between Third and Fourth streets, was referred to the committee on streets and sewers and the committee on claims and litigation, they to report on same at the next session.

The protest of James Sinclair relative to the sale of crushed rock was taken up for consideration.

Moved by Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Jones, and carried, that the practice of the city selling and delivering rock to individuals without the sanction of the council be discontinued five days from and after this date.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, the controller was directed to advertise for bids for the construction of sewers in Oak, Park and Ridge streets.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, supported and carried, that when the council adjourns it be until Monday, the 16th day of October, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

R. Maher & 83 others

To the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Marquette:--

We, the undersigned, citizens and tax payers of the City of Marquette, would ask your Honorable body to re-consider the action taken at the last meeting of the Common Council in regard to the sale of rock from the city plant, and, if necessary, would ask that you hold a special meeting for this purpose.

R. Maher	Chas Scivall
A Boyer	John Biruk
E. H. Zerbel	Stick Mackey
Wm Murphy	Oto Lemppke
Martina Denise	Yunung Oke
Olo Johnson	John Nietsla
John B. Wilson	Thomas Miles
Salomon Bjorklor	Bomer Stastrain
Carl Stock	Sam Pickla
John Anderson	Walter Anderson
Emil Abrahamson	John Aronson
John Selander	John Seunleat
Dan J. J. J.	Abel Hill
William Smith	Jefferson Barb
James Hagen	James Nealy
John Connor	John Lumb
Jacob Lindstrom	James Attyid
Edw. John Johnson	Hel. Abrahamson
Eddy Wickley	Frank Abrahamson
	W. A. A. A.
	Chas Egler

40

Roll Call
10/7/05

NAYS.

YEAS.

..... BALL ✓

..... BUSH ✓

..... CADARETTE ✓

..... CORBETT ✓

..... DONOVAN ✓

..... EKSTROM ✓

..... GODWIN ✓

..... GORMAN ✓

..... GRAY ✓

..... GUSTAFSON ✓

..... JONES ✓

..... REICHEL

..... SHEA ✓

..... VAN CLEVE ✓

..... WHITMAN

..... WILLIAMS ✓

..... MAYOR ✓

Rescinding motion
laid on the table

NAYS.

YEAS.

..... BALL ✓

..... BUSH ✓

..... CADARETTE ✓

..... CORBETT ✓

..... DONOVAN ✓

✓ EKSTROM

..... GODWIN ✓

✓ GORMAN

..... GRAY ✓

..... GUSTAFSON ✓

..... JONES ✓

..... REICHEL

..... SHEA ✓

..... VAN CLEVE ✓

..... WHITMAN

..... WILLIAMS ✓

..... MAYOR

2 →

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., October 7th, 1905.

A special session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.

The call for this session, signed by the mayor, together with the affidavit attached, showing proper service of the notice of the same on the mayor and all the aldermen of the city, was read, the object of the session as stated in the call being, "For the reconsideration of sale of rock".

The petition of R. Maher and 83 others, requesting a reconsideration of the action taken by the council on October 2nd, 1905, relative to the sale of rock by the city, was read and placed on file.

A communication from M. J. Peppard & Co., in relation to furnishing rock for new ore dock approach, was read and placed on file.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, that the action of the council at session of October 2nd, 1905, relative to the sale of rock be rescinded.

Moved by Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Jones, and carried, that said motion be laid on the table.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Godwin, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-12.

Nays-Aldermen Ekstrom and Gorman-2.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

Roll Call Oct. 9th 1905.

Call for special session and affidavit of service of notice of session read.

Com R Maher & S Botter read relative to reconsidering action of council at last meeting as to sale of rock.

Com from M J Peppard & Co.

M by Gorman ~~reads~~ that the action taken at the last session of the Council relative to sale of rock be rescinded, sup by Ekstrom.

M by Ball sup by Jones that ~~matter~~ be laid on the table the question of the action the council at the last session being rescinded be laid on the table.

M of Ekstrom adjourned.

State of Michigan, }
County of Marquette. } ss.

James Moloney, of the city of Marquette, in county and state aforesaid, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he served a notice, of which the attached is a true and correct copy on Mayor Ward, Aldermen Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams, before the hour of 4 p.m., on the 7th day of October, A.D. 1905, and that he left a copy of said notice at the residences of Aldermen Ball, Reichel and Whitman, before the hour of 12 m., on said 7th day of October, A.D. 1905, and further deponent saith not.

James Moloney

Marshal.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of October, A.D. 1905.

Daniel S. Souwan

Recorder.

SPECIAL SESSION.

Alderman.....: You are hereby notified that there will be a SPECIAL SESSION of the Common Council at the Council Chamber, on Saturday, October 7th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p. m., For the reconsideration of sale of rock.

Daniel S. Souwan

Recorder.

Dated, Marquette, Mich., *Oct 9th* 190*5*

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR,

WALTER T. WARD, Mayor.

Marquette, Mich., October 7th, 1905.

Daniel S. Donovan,

Recorder of the City of Marquette.

Dear Sir:-

I hereby appoint and call a special session of the Common Council to be held at the Council Chamber in the City Hall, on Saturday, October 7th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m. for the reconsideration of sale of rock.

Respectfully,

Walter T. Ward

Mayor.

Nov 6th 1905.

✓ Roll Call

✓ Record of session of Oct 16. approved

✓ Petition of T. J. Korman & 15 others, White St

✓ m — s. — referred to Com on streets & sewers.

✓ Complaint of John C. Fassbender & 19 others, Dump

✓ Ground m — s. — referred to Com on public health

✓ Petition of James Young move house in Shea

✓ sup by Whitman prayer of petitioners granted

✓ Petition of Jas Smith sewer assessments relief

✓ m. — referred to Com on finance & taxation.

✓ Petition of M. & E. Ry poles in Lake St. M. Shea

✓ sup by Whitman prayer granted

✓ Com from Mrs James Boyer —

✓ Justice Rpts. M of Korman ordered placed on file

✓ Proof of publication Spl Concrete Roll # 9.

✓ Petition of Anderson & Lindstrom stairway

✓ Ohio St. M by Korman. sup by Exstrom

✓ referred to Com on sidewalks & cross streets atty

✓ Petition of Mrs Hannah Potter concrete

✓ sidewalk. — referred to Com on sewers.

✓ Alex Miller \$3500 M of Korman by Rachel

✓ that bill be paid if Miller relinquish claim on ^{to City} Counters

✓ Petition of Frederick E. Bishop concrete

✓ assmt. M by Whitman. sup by Korman

✓ that the prayer of petitioners granted and warrant drawn

- ✓ Controller Spl Concrete sidewalk
- ✓ Assent Roll #9 for confirmation.
- ✓ ~~Range~~ M of Godwin, supply Ekstrom confirmed
- ✓ Controller Bids Park St sewer 3 bids.
- ✓ 56 $\frac{1}{2}$ lineal foot $\$125$ lamp hole Christ Peterson
- ✓ 63 $\frac{1}{2}$ lineal foot $\$150$ lamp hole Gust Johnson
- ✓ 67 $\frac{1}{2}$ " " $\$150$ " Adolph Anderson
- ✓ M by Gorman supply William that contract be awarded to Christ Peterson
- ✓ Controller bids Ridge St sewer 2 bids
- ✓ 86 $\frac{1}{2}$ foot $\$150$ lamp hole $\$500$ rock Gust Johnson
- ✓ 83 " $\$150$ " $\$500$ " Adolph Anderson
- ✓ M of Richel, supply Ekstrom, that contract be awarded to Adolph Anderson
- ✓ M by Shea supply Whitman that contract be awarded to Adolph Anderson
- ✓ sup by Gray, Ekstrom that the bids be rejected and that the street commissioner and city engineer construct said sewer as soon as possible. ~~supply Gray~~
- ✓ Controller one bid on White St not opened
- ✓ Controller Blumhuby ave 2 bids
- ✓ \$ 214 Charles Telissier $\$167$ per foot Hugh Stewart
- ✓ M by Shea supply Whitman that contract be awarded to Hugh Stewart
- ✓ Controller Misused St. 2 bids 98 $\frac{1}{2}$ foot Hugh Stewart. 135 foot L. E. Riedinger. 143 foot Eugene La Rochelle.

- ✓ M by Reichel sup by Ekstrom that contract
- ✓ for grading Misnard St be awarded to
- ✓ Hugh Stewart
- ✓ Adams St grading 2 bids \$137 foot
- ✓ Eugene La Rochelle \$175 foot L. E. Riedinger
- ✓ 498 foot Hugh Stewart
- ✓ M by Gorman sup by Reichel that contract for
- ✓ grading Adams St be awarded to Hugh
- ✓ Stewart
- ✓ Controller reports of poundmaster Marshal
- ✓ & street commissioner. Placed on file accepted
- ✓ Controller Bills. M of Gorman sup by Reichel
- ✓ that bills be allowed and ordered paid.
- ✓ Controller Assent roll for grading
- ✓ Hawley Street. M by Gorman sup by Ekstrom
- ✓ that said roll be approved and that
- ✓ Monday 100 20th 1905 at 8 o'clock p.m.
- ✓ be fixed for confirmation of said roll
- ✓ Ordinance Public markets & public
- ✓ scales. referred to com or public buildings
- ✓ license cases & trade regulation and com
- ✓ in ordinances and rules M of Gray
- ✓ to report at next session.
- ✓ M by Cadotte that the street
- ✓ Court ^{to build} construct a catch basin at
- ✓ Lincoln, Seymour and between Park
- ✓ & Lincoln Ave on Washington Jackson
- ✓ sup by Gray

- ✓ and Division, repair Coler basin
- ✓ at court of the Washington sup by
- ✓ Gray
- ✓ Mr Whitman supply Gorman that
- ✓ the house James Young 'news was
- ✓ be allowed on the street more than 30
- ✓ Mr Dawson sup & carried
- ✓ that when in adjourn it be until Monday
- ✓ ^{Nov. 20, 1914 at 8 o'clock P.M.} Res Gorman Alderman James
- ✓ sup by Whitman, and copy sent to family.
- ✓ M of Gorman sup by Richard
- ✓ Election Third ward
- ✓ Ordinance Priest Lake Shore
- ✓ Boulevard & Presque Isle Drive.
- ✓ M by Van Cleve, sup by Whitman that ordinance
- ✓ be put upon its immediate passage
- ✓ M by Van Cleve supply Whitman
- ✓ that ordinance be adopted
- ✓ Motion of Shea adjourned

1 Roll Call
 NAYS. *Mar 6/05* YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

2 *Frederick Quis*
 NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

3 *Ally Miller*
 NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

4 *Spil Concrete*
 NAYS. #9 YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

5 *Contract*
 NAYS. *Paul Sturmer* YEAS.
Christ Peterson

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

6 *Hugh Stewart*
 NAYS. *Blair Hubbard* YEAS.
Contract

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

7 *Contract St. Misnamer*
NAYS. *Hugh Stewart* YEAS.
~~BALL~~
~~BUSH~~
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
~~JONES~~
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN ✓
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR ✓

8 *Contract Adams St.*
NAYS. *Hugh Stewart* YEAS.
~~BALL~~
~~BUSH~~
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
~~JONES~~
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN ✓
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR ✓

9 *Bills*
NAYS. YEAS.
~~BALL~~
~~BUSH~~
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
~~JONES~~
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN ✓
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR

10 *Ordinance*
NAYS. *Paul St.* YEAS.
~~BALL~~
~~BUSH~~
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
~~JONES~~
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN ✓
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR

1,

Whereas, Since the last session of this council, death has removed Alderman Oliver D. Jones from membership in this body:

Resolved, That it is the sincere expression of his official associates that the deceased was a faithful and independent public servant, who was held high in the esteem of all who knew him; and

Resolved, That the common council hereby extends to the widow and family of the deceased, their sympathy in their bereavement and grief.

2

Whereas, A vacancy exists in the office of alderman of the Third ward of the city, caused by the death of Alderman Oliver D. Jones;

Resolved, That a special election in said ward is hereby called and appointed to be held at Hodgkins' livery office on Pine street, in said ward, on Monday, the 20th day of November, 1905; and the recorder is hereby directed to give notice of the time and place of holding such election by posting notice thereof in three public places in said ward at least five days before said election; and

Resolved, That the board of registration of said ward be in session on the 15th day of November, 1905, from the hour of 8 o'clock in the forenoon until the hour of 8 o'clock in the afternoon, for the purpose of completing the lists of electors; and

Resolved, That Charles A. Blanchard be and he is hereby appointed to fill the vacancy upon said board of registration caused by said vacancy in the office of alderman.

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., November 6th, 1905.

A regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present—Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams—13.

The record of the session of October 16th, approved.

The petition of Thomas J. Hannan and 15 others, requesting the postponement of the grading of White street until the street railway company shall discontinue the daming of water between White and Hawley streets, was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The petition of the Marquette & Southeastern Railway Company for permission to place telephone poles in Lake street in accordance with accompanying diagrams, was presented and placed on file, and, on motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Donovan, the prayer of the petitioner was granted.

The petition of James Young requesting permission to move a small house from the corner of Division and Hampton streets to Blemhuber avenue, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Whitman, the prayer of the petitioner was granted.

The petition of Joseph L. Smith requesting relief from the payment of Ohio street sewer assessment against his property on ~~the~~ southwest corner of Oak and Ohio streets, amount \$82.82, was presented and referred to the committee on finance and taxation.

The complaint of John C. Fassbender, Sr., and 29 others, relative to the condition of the dump grounds was presented and referred to the committee on public health.

A communication was received from the family of the late Alderman Jones expressing appreciation for the floral wreath furnished by the city.

The petition of Anderson & Lindstrom requesting permission to construct in Ohio street alongside of their new building a stairway four feet in width leading from the street to the basement of said building was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, was referred to the committee on sidewalks and crosswalks and the city attorney with power to act.

The petition of Mrs. Hannah Potter for the relaying of concrete sidewalk in front of Lot 72 of Moore's Addition, without cost to her, was presented and referred to the committee on sidewalks and crosswalks.

The petition of Frederick Eis, bishop, requesting the exemption of the Baraga School property from concrete sidewalk assessment on Roll No. 9, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Gorman, the prayer of the petitioner was granted.

A communication from Alex Miller was read in relation to his services as special policeman in small pox case, and, on motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Reichel, a warrant was ordered drawn on the general fund in favor of Alex Miller for the sum of \$35.00 to be delivered to him upon his assigning to the city his claim against the county of Marquette for said services.

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Gorbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The monthly reports of all the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Gorman, ordered placed on file.

The controller presented Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 9.

The recorder presented proof by affidavit of Ed. J. McCarthy of the due publication of notice by the recorder of the making of Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 9, for the cost and expense of the construction of concrete sidewalks in front of and adjoining private lots and premises in the city; that the same was on file with the controller for public examination, and that the council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of the same; which affidavit was placed on file.

Opportunity was then given for all persons interested in said assessments to be heard in relation thereto.

All the assessments on said roll were then separately reviewed, corrected and approved to the satisfaction of the council, and as so reviewed, corrected and approved, were extended and set down on said roll in a separate column as appears therein.

On motion of Alderman Godwin, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the following was adopted:

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication on ~~September 20th~~ *October 19th* 1905, in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 9, for the cost and expense of the construction of concrete sidewalks in front of and adjoining private lots and premises in the city of Marquette, had been made in pursuance of the ordinance of the city in relation thereto, and was on file with the controller for public examination, which notice contained a list of each of the lots and parcels of land embraced in said roll and the sums assessed against them respectively thereon, and stated that on ~~Wednesday, September 20th~~ *Monday November 6th* 1905, at 8 o'clock p. m., the common council would meet at the council chamber in the City Hall, for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of said roll, and at which session or adjournment thereof all persons interested in said assessments would be given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto; and

Whereas, All persons interested in said assessment roll and the properties therein mentioned having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto, and the same having been fully considered, and all needful revision and correction of said roll having been made to the satisfaction of the council, and the amounts of the several assessments as reviewed, corrected and approved by the common council have been extended and set down in a separate column thereon;

Resolved, That said roll and the assessments thereon as so extended and set down, be and the same are hereby approved and confirmed, and the said sums are hereby levied and assessed against said lots and premises respectively and the collection thereof is hereby directed.

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Gorman, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That a warrant be drawn on the general fund in favor of Robert P. Byrne, Treas., for the sum of \$785.86, in payment of the assessment on Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 9, against the "East 250 feet of Block bounded by Baraga Ave., Fourth, Spring and Fifth Sts."

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The controller presented three bids for the construction of a sewer in Park street, from manhole in Third street to a point 65 feet east of the east line of Fourth street. The bid of Christ Peterson was 56 1/2 cents per lineal foot of sewer, lamphole, \$1.25, and his bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Williams, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, (three-fourths of the aldermen-elect and the mayor concurring herein), That the contract for the construction of a sewer in Park street, from manhole in Third street to a point 65 feet east of the east line of Fourth street, be awarded to Christ Peterson in accordance with his bid therefor, said work to be done in accordance with the specifications therefor and to the satisfaction of the council.

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

The controller presented two bids for the construction of a sewer in Ridge street, from manhole in Fourth street to a point 17 feet west of the east line of Oak street.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, said bids were rejected and said sewer was ordered constructed by the city forthwith, under the supervision of the city engineer and the street commissioner.

The controller presented two bids for the grading, curbing and macadamizing of Blemhuber avenue, from west line of Champion street to west line of Division street. The bid of Hugh Stewart was \$1.67 per lineal foot, and, his bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Whitman, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the contract for grading, curbing and macadamizing Blemhuber avenue, from west line of Champion street to west line of Division street, be awarded to Hugh Stewart in accordance with his bid therefor; said work to be done in accordance with the specifications therefor and to the satisfaction of the council.

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

The controller presented three bids for the grading of Mesnard street, from Division street to Altamont street. The bid of Hugh Stewart was 98 cents per lineal foot, and, his bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Reichel, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, (three-fourths of the aldermen-elect and the mayor concurring herein), That the contract for grading Mesnard street, from Division street to Altamont street, the full width thereof according to the grade heretofore established therefor, be awarded to Hugh Stewart in accordance with his bid therefor; said work to be done in accordance with the specifications therefor and to the satisfaction of the council.

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

The controller presented three bids for the grading of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street. The bid of Hugh Stewart was 49 cents per lineal foot, and, his bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Reichel, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, (three-fourths of the aldermen-elect and the mayor concurring herein), That the contract for grading Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street, the full width thereof according to the grade heretofore established therefor, be awarded to Hugh Stewart in accordance with his bid therefor; said work to be done in accordance with the specifications therefor and to the satisfaction of the council.

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

The controller presented and read the reports of the street commissioner, marshal and poundmaster, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Gorman, were allowed and ordered paid:

Marquette Co. Telephone Co., rent of telephone	\$7.50
--	--------

Joseph Knapp, services at dump, October	\$ 39.00
John E.Flynn, poundmaster's fees	13.00
Fay & Bricker, livery for Alderman Jones' funeral	4.00
Marquette Livery Co. Ltd., livery for Alderman Jones' funeral	4.00
Hugh Stewart, " " " " "	4.00
N.D.Hodgkins, " " " " "	4.00
Freeman Bros., " " " " "	4.00
The Stafford Greenhouses, floral emblem	10.00
G. W. Gaines, draying dog to dump	1.00
John Hanley, " " " "	1.00
Henry Rivers, " " " "	1.00
Louis Pendill, supplies for city officers	4.40
Bigelow & Co., " " " "	3.30
People's Drug Store, supplies for city officers	6.35
D.S.Donovan, postage stamps	2.00
Marquette Steam Laundry, cleaning and repairing flag	3.00
Wm. A.French, meals for city prisoners	23.50
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing	56.00
Western Union Telegraph Co., time service, City Hall	3.00
Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co., stakes	2.25
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	36.10
Eastern Dynamite Co., powder and fuse	34.00
Superior Lumber Co., lumber	87.51
George E.French, street sprinkling, sand and crushed rock	81.88
Light and Power Commission, lighting service, power and supplies	772.81
Board of Fire and Water Commissioners, water rates	45.90
Michigan State Telephone Co., rent of telephones	20.78
F.B.Spear & Sons, cement, coal and sewer pipe	136.85
Robert P.Byrne, Treas., pay roll of street commissioner	3,040.27
Andrew Derra, street sprinkling	24.00

Yeas-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading of Hawley street, from Presque Isle avenue to Presque Isle drive.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the special assessment roll for the grading of Hawley street, from Presque Isle avenue to Presque Isle drive, be and the same is hereby approved, and that Monday, the 20th day of November, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m. be fixed for the consideration of objections to said improvement and for the confirmation of said roll, and that the recorder give notice thereof as required by law.

On motion of Alderman Gray, an ordinance entitled, "An ordinance establishing and regulating public markets and public scales", was referred to the committees on licenses and trade regulations and ordinances and rules, they to report on same at the next session.

On motion of Alderman Cadarette, supported by Alderman Gray, the street commissioner was directed to repair the catch basin at the corner of Sixth and Washington streets and to construct catch basins at the following points: Washington street between Lincoln and Park avenues; and at the corner of Jackson and Division streets.

On motion of Alderman Whitman, supported by Alderman Gorman, permission given James Young to move building was limited to 30 days use of streets for said purpose.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Whitman, the following resolution was unanimously adopted, and a copy of said resolution ordered sent to the late Alderman Jones' family:

#1.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Reichel, the following was unanimously adopted:

#2.

The committee on ordinances and rules presented for ^{adoption} an ordinance entitled, "An ordinance designating the highways which shall hereafter bear the names respectively ou Presque Isle Drive, Lakeshore Boulevard and Pine street."

Moved by Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Whitman, and carried unanimously, that said ordinance be put upon its immediate passage. Said ordinance was, on motion of Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Whitman, adopted by the following vote:

Yeas - Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams - 13.

Nays - None.

8.

Moved by Alderman Donovan, supported and carried, that when the council adjourns it be until Monday, the 20th day of November, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

4 Roll call
Nov. 20/05

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓

~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

2. dwa French

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓

~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

3 Agnes Ellison

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓

~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

4. Fairbank

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓

~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

5 Public Market
\$100000

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓

~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

6. Bills

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓

~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

7 Hawley St
Confirmed

NAYS. YEAS.

..... BALL

..... BUSH

..... CADARETTE

..... CORBETT

..... DONOVAN

..... EKSTROM

..... GODWIN

..... GORMAN

..... GRAY

..... GUSTAFSON

JENKS ✓
~~JONES~~

..... REICHEL

..... SHEA

..... VAN CLEVE

..... WHITMAN

..... WILLIAMS

..... MAYOR

Nov 20, 1905

- ✓ Roll Call.
- ✓ Record of session of Nov 6th approved
- ✓ Proof of publication Adams St grading
- ✓ Com from ~~down~~ Meara, relative to Alex
- ✓ Savalle building barn in fire limits
- ✓ M of Bush. sup by Godwin that Mrs La Valle
- ✓ council recommends Fire Warden & H Com to ~~res~~ ^{sum}
- ✓ Com on C. J. Button, atty for Mary Morgan
- ✓ M taken up under Miscellaneous business.
- ✓ Com on finance & tax ~~down~~ a French \$8¹⁵
- ✓ prayer of petitioner be granted vote
- ✓ M by Ball supply Gustafson
- ✓ Com on finance & tax Mrs Agnes Ellison
- ✓ City stand 1/2 recommendation of com. \$24¹⁵
- ✓ M by Van Cleve sup by Ball. vote.
- ✓ Com on streets & sewers Richel, Election
- ✓ lights. Recommend Ohio & Trout, & Third
- ✓ & Michigan M by Ball, supply Van Cleve.
- ✓ Canon & sewer Union St & Pasque Avenue.
- ✓ Com on sts Chas Ellison ^{contract} ~~contract~~ ^{be con} ~~up~~
- ✓ & clay recommend that that ~~be set up~~
- ✓ according to specifications M of Ball, supply Bush.
- ✓ Com on sts Thomas Ryan, sand.
- ✓ Canon & sewer permit from A. S. S. Ry Co
- ✓ for rock for rip rapping Pasque Avenue.
- ✓ asked for an appropriation of \$2000 for piling and
- ✓ getting out rock the coming winter

- ✓ M by Bush, sup by Ball, to ascertain
- ✓ from the D S Study & Pioneer Iron Co other
- ✓ property owners in order to get aid to
- ✓ continue the work on Presque Isle drive
- ✓ Com on sidewalks & crosswalks stairway
- ✓ Anderson Lindstrom permission granted
- ✓ Com on sidewalks & crosswalks, Hannah Patten
- ✓ recommended that the prayer of petitioners
- ✓ be not granted M of Ball sup by Bush
- ✓ Com on sidewalks & crosswalks Fairbanks
- ✓ sidewalk, recommended that he be
- ✓ rebated the sum of \$10, for labor work
- ✓ improperly laid
- ✓ M of Godwin sup by Ball
- ✓ Com on claims & litigation petition of
- ✓ Mrs. Lawry recommended that
- ✓ matter be laid on the table w S Hill
- ✓ addressed the council.
- ✓ M by Godwin sup by Gustafson recommendation
- ✓ of com adopted.
- ✓ M of Van Cleve, sup by Godwin that the
- ✓ claim of Mrs Rivers be referred to Com on
- ✓ claims & litigation in conjunction with City
- ✓ attorney report at next regular session
- ✓ Com on public ^{health} complaint of J C Hasselbacher
- ✓ others relative to condition of the dump
- ✓ grounds and found them very satisfactory
- ✓ first class condition per Sher
- ✓ Suppy, Bush, adopted

- ✓ Com on public Buildings public market
- ✓ scale completed and that the Contractor
- ✓ be allowed \$1,000.00 M by Ball sup
- ✓ by Bush adopted
- ✓ Special Committee Electric light rate
- ✓ report adopted
- ✓ Controller Cannon & Lewis recommended
- ✓ the acceptance of Pax Hower M of
- ✓ Whitman sup by Godwin adopted.
- ✓ Controller Bills M of Bush sup Godwin
- ✓ allowed and ordered paid vote
- ✓ Controller assess roll for grading
- ✓ Hawley St. M of Bush sup by Godwin
- ✓ confirmed vote.
- ✓ Res Cadaratta Anderson & Lindstrom
- ✓ stairway. sup by Gray. & adopted
- ✓ Res. by Gorman Extending assess rolls
- ✓ sup by Ekstrom adopted
- ✓ M by Whitman sup by Godwin. that the
- ✓ Hawley street be graded according to
- ✓ plans specifications forthwith by the St.
- ✓ ~~Com.~~ Ordinance. public market & public
- ✓ scales. M of Cannon sup Bush that said
- ✓ ordinance be put on its immediate passage
- ✓ ~~map~~ sup by ~~adopted~~
- ✓ M by Ball sup by Godwin that the ordinance
- ✓ be published in The Daily Mining Journal
- ✓ at next session.

- ✓ Matter of Mary Morgan taken up
- ✓ Thomas Morgan addressed the council
- ✓ M by Ball sup by Gustafson, that matter
- ✓ be referred to the com. on finance and
- ✓ tax and claims on litigation to report at
- ✓ next regular session
- ✓ M of Bush adjourned.

Resolved, That Anderson & Lindstrom
are hereby granted permission to
construct and maintain in Ohio Street
within four feet next adjacent to
their new building at the corner of
Ohio and Third Streets, a stairway
leading from the street to the basement
of said building, until such time as
this permission is revoked: Provided,
That a satisfactory railing for said
stairway be maintained by the owners.

#1

Marquette, Mich., Oct. 18th., 1905.

To the Hon. Mayor and Common Council:-

Your Committee to
 whom was referred the question of the rate for the electric
 lamps on the streets having had the subject under consideration
 hereby report that we find the rate we are paying is fair as
 compared with other cities and that the Light & Power Commission
 appears to be following up the subject in a careful manner and
 recommend that ^{the rate be} it be left to the Commission to decide when this
 expense can be safely reduced. *as it is for the*
time being

E. H. Burt
H. Godwin
James Gray Committee.

#2

Resolved, That the warrants for the collection of the following special
 assessment rolls are hereby extended sixty days from November 6th, 1905,
 viz: No. 77 for a sewer in Ridge street; No. 78 for a sewer in Oak street;
 No. 79 for a sewer in Park street; No. 80 for grading White street and
 No. 81 for grading Mesnard street.

Resolved, That the warrant for the collection of special assessment roll
 No. 82, for grading Adams street, is hereby extended sixty days from Novem-
 ber 26th, 1905.

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., November 20th, 1905.

An adjourned regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Willams-16.

The record of the session of November 6th, approved.

A communication from Fire Warden O'Meara relative to the erection by Alexander La Vallee of a barn and ice house in the fire limits, with accompanying petition, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Godwin, the common council recommended that the fire warden and board of fire and water commissioners grant permission to Mr. La Vallee to erect his building where commenced on the rear of his lot: Provided, That roof and sides be covered with corrugated iron and painted.

The communication of C.F. Button in behalf of Mary Morgan, relative to rebate of special assessment was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Gustafson, referred to the committee on claims and litigation, said committee to report on same at next regular session.

The committee on finance and taxation recommended that William A. French be allowed a rebate of \$38.75 on his personal taxes of 1905, because of the erroneous assessment of mortgage and that a warrant for said amount be drawn on the general fund in favor of Robert P. Byrne, Treas., for payment of said rebate.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Gustafson, said recommendation was adopted.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Willams-16.

Nays-None.

The committee on finance and taxation recommended that Mrs. Agnes Ellison be allowed a rebate of \$22.15 on her sidewalk assessment on special concrete sidewalk assessment roll No. 8, and that a warrant for said amount

be drawn on the general fund in favor of Robert P. Byrne, Treas., for payment of said rebate.

On motion of Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Ball, said recommendation was adopted.

Yeas—Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams—16.

Nays—None.

The committee on streets and sewers presented the following:

Resolved, That the common council recommends to the Light and Power Commission that arc electric lights be placed at the intersection of the following named streets: Ohio and Front streets; Third and Michigan streets; and Union street and Presque Isle avenue.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Van Cleve, said resolution was adopted.

The committee on streets and sewers, to whom had been referred the petition of Charles Pelissier requesting that he be granted permission to use No. 2 rock and clay for the top dressing of Blemhuber avenue, recommended that said Charles Pelissier complete his contract in accordance with the specifications therefor.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Bush, said recommendation was adopted.

The committee on streets and sewers submitted a written permission of the Duluth, South Shore & Atlantic Railway Company for the use by the city of the material in the red granite boulder on the railway property south of Dead river, for the purpose of rubble or rip-rap for Presque Isle drive, and said committee asked for an additional appropriation of \$2,000 for piling and getting out rock the coming winter.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Ball, the committee on finance and taxation was instructed to confer with the Duluth, South Shore & Atlantic Ry. Co., Pioneer Iron Co., and other property owners interested, with a view of securing their co-operation in the expense of protecting the water front along Lakeshore boulevard.

The committee on sidewalks and crosswalks presented the following:

Resolved, That Anderson & Lindstrom are hereby granted permission to construct and maintain in Ohio street within four feet next adjacent to their new building at the corner of Ohio and Third streets, a stairway leading from the street to the basement of said building, until such time as this permission is revoked: Provided, That a satisfactory railing for said stairway be maintained by the owners.

On motion of Alderman Cadarette, supported by Alderman Gray, said resolution was adopted.

The committee on sidewalks and crosswalks, to whom had been referred the petition of Mrs. Hannah Potter for the relaying of concrete sidewalk in front of Lot 72 of Moore's Addition, without cost to her, recommended that the prayer of the petitioner be not granted.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Bush, said recommendation was adopted.

The committee on sidewalks and crosswalks recommended that C.P. Fairbanks be allowed a rebate of \$10 on his sidewalk assessment on special concrete sidewalk assessment roll No. 8, because of defective construction, and that a warrant for said amount be drawn on the general fund in favor of Robert P. Byrne, Treas., for payment of said rebate.

On motion of Alderman Godwin, supported by Alderman Ball, said recommendation was adopted.

Yeas—Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams—16.

Nays—None.

The committee on claims and litigation reported in reference to the petition of Odetta Lowery, that as neither the light and power commission or the city is legally liable for the death of Arthur Lowery, that the petition be laid on the table.

On motion of Alderman Godwin, supported by Alderman Gustafson, said report was adopted.

On motion of Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Godwin, the committee on claims and litigation and the city attorney were instructed to investigate the claim of William Rivers and report at the next regular session.

The committee on public health, to whom had been referred the complaint of John C. Fassbender, Sr., and 29 others, relative to the condition of the dump grounds, reported that they had inspected said dump grounds and found everything in a very satisfactory condition.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Bush, said report was adopted.

The following report of the special committee was presented and adopted:

#1.

On recommendation of the committee on streets and sewers the council accepted the sewer in Oak street, from manhole in Michigan street to a point 67 feet north of the north line of Ridge street.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Bush, were allowed and ordered paid:

Selden B. Crary, services on election board	\$ 5.00
Frank E. Hodgkins, " " " "	5.00
O. E. Brown, " " " "	5.00
C. D. Blanchard, services on registration and election boards	8.00
H. J. Lobdell, " " " " " "	8.00
Geo. P. Cummings, election gatekeeper	3.00
A. J. Lobdell, " "	3.00
N. D. Hodgkins, rent of office for registration and election	10.00
L. P. Crary, printing	5.25
Doubleday Bros. & Co., election supplies	2.10
D. S. S. & A. Ry. Co., freight on drinking fountain	26.18
Johnson & Anderson, for construction of sewer in Oak street	174.00
Froehlingsdorf & Yarabek, first payment on contract for construction of new "Market" building.....	1,000.00
Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-16.	

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading of Hawley street, from Presque Isle avenue to Presque Isle drive, for confirmation.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Whitman, the following was adopted:

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that the common council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of the special assessment roll for the grading of Hawley street, from Presque Isle avenue to Presque Isle drive, the full width thereof; and

Whereas, All persons interested in said special assessment roll and the assessments therein having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto and the same having been fully considered, and all needful revision and correction of said roll having been made to the satisfaction of the council:

Resolved, That said special assessment roll and the assessments thereon are hereby confirmed, and the sums therein mentioned are hereby levied and assessed against said lots and premises respectively and the collection thereof is hereby directed.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-16.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the following resolutions were adopted:

#2.

On motion of Alderman Whitman, supported by Alderman Godwin, the street commissioner was directed to forthwith grade Hawley street, from Presque Isle avenue to Presque Isle drive, now Lakeshore boulevard, according to the profile and specifications therefor.

The committee on ordinances and rules presented an ordinance entitled, "An ordinance relative to public markets and public scales."

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Godwin, said ordinance was ordered published in The Daily Mining Journal.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

1. Roll Call
 NAYS. *Sept 4, 1905.* YEAS.

BALL

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

Jenks ✓
~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

2. *Water Board*
 NAYS. *De L. St. Sr.* YEAS.

BALL

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JENKS ✓
~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

3. *Bills*
 NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

Jenks ✓
~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

~~WHITMAN~~

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

4. *Public Works*
 NAYS. *Public Works* YEAS. *Scales*

~~BALL~~

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

Jenks ✓
~~JONES~~

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

~~WHITMAN~~

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

Dec. 4th 1905.

✓ Roll Call

✓ Record of session of Nov 20th approved

✓ Petition of Finnish Residents use of Assembly

✓ Room. Dec 9, 1905. M of Van Cleve & Gorman

✓ Prayer of petitioners granted.

✓ City Treasurer Quarterly Report presented

✓ and ordered placed on file.

✓ Reports of Justice Mof — ordered placed

✓ on file.

✓ Case from Johnson & Peterson Bluff St sewer

✓ want settlement Mof Shea & Gay claims & litigation

✓ Mayor Committee

✓ John E. Tobin Sr. member of water Board

✓ M Gorman sup by Ekstrom appointment confirmed

✓ at this session appointment confirmed vote

✓ M of Gorman sup by Ekstrom

✓ Com on S & S & C. L. Bluff St sewer

✓ recommended that said sewer be laid by the in

✓ accordance with profile by the city under

✓ the supervision of the city engineer ~~to be~~

✓ M of Shea sup by Gorman. adopted

✓ the question of paying for same come up later

✓ Case on S & S sewer Presque Isle drive (Lake Shore

✓ boulevard) Com get permission to cut a

✓ road through S & S & A. R. Co property.

✓ M of Bush sup by Ekstrom

✓ Lake Shore Boulevard in bad condition

- 2.
- ✓ M by Van Cleve suply Bush, that controll,
 - ✓ prepare an assessment roll for sumer
 - ✓ in Ridge St Third to Fourth Sts.
 - ✓ Claims & Litigation Gustafson granted further
 - ✓ term in Mary Morgan
 - ✓ Public Buildings, Gustafson, M by
 - ✓ Gustafson, suply Bush, recommendation
 - ✓ of com accepting building and balance
 - ✓ due contractors paid Vote
 - ✓ Reports of Poundmaster, Marshal, Street
 - ✓ Commissioner accepted and placed on file
 - ✓ Bills by Controller, m of Bush & Colman
 - ✓ allowed and ordered paid. Vote.
 - ✓ Ordinance Com ordinance Public markets
 - ✓ & public scales, M by Bush, sup by Jenks
 - ✓ that said ordinance be put upon its
 - ✓ immediate passage m of Bush
 - ✓ s by Dawson, adopted Vote.
 - ✓ M of Bush, sup carried, recess of 5
 - ✓ minutes to decide on salary of Market
 - ✓ Kuper Com on Prochers
 - ✓ Prochers salaries & wages recommended
 - ✓ that market Kuper, sup by M of
 - ✓ Bush, suply Van Cleve, be paid a
 - ✓ salary of 60⁰⁰ for first month
 - ✓ Appointments of Peter Kucner Market
 - ✓ Kuper M of Sheasap by Dawson
 - ✓ confirmed secret ballott taken

- 2
- ✓ M by Williams, sup by Godwin that
 - ✓ vote upon confirmation of Peter Kremer
 - ✓ as market keeper be taken at this session
 - ✓ carried unanimously
 - ✓ M by Shea sup by Donovan that vote
 - ✓ on confirmation of market keeper by
 - ✓ ballot carried recorder & controller
 - ✓ appointed tellers vote on confirmation
 - ✓ then taken by ballot nomination not
 - ✓ confirmed Yeas - 4, Nays - 9.
 - ✓ M by Gorman sup by Estlin & carried
 - ✓ that \$500 be transferred from the general
 - ✓ fund to the park & cemetery fund
 - ✓ The council: M of Bush, adjourned

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., December 4th, 1905.

A regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-13.

The record of the session of November 20th, approved.

The mayor presented the following:

#1.

The mayor presented the following:

#2.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the appointment of John E. Tobin, Sr., as member of the Board of Fire and Water Commissioners, was duly confirmed by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The petition of the Finnish residents of the city, requesting the use of the assembly room in the City Hall on Saturday evening, December 9th, 1905, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Gorman, the prayer of the petitioners was granted.

A communication from Johnson & Peterson requesting settlement on contract for the construction of sewer in Bluff street, in April, 1905, was presented and, on motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Gray, ~~was~~ referred to the committee on claims and litigation.

The city treasurer's quarterly report was presented and ordered placed on file.

The monthly reports of all the justices of the peace were presented and ordered placed on file.

The committees on streets and sewers and claims and litigation recommended that the Bluff street sewer, between Third and Fourth streets, be relaid in accordance with the profile adopted therefor, under the supervision of the city engineer.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Gorman, the recommendation of said committees was adopted, and the question ^{as to} ~~of~~ who shall pay for the same was left for future determination.

The committee on streets and sewers reported that a considerable section of Lakeshore boulevard, north of Pine street, was so damaged by the late storms as to be impassable and recommended that the Duluth, South Shore & Atlantic Railway company be applied to for permission to cut and use a temporary roadway through their property.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the committee on streets and sewers was directed to apply for such permission and if procured to construct such roadway.

On motion of Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Bush, the controller was directed to prepare special assessment roll for the construction of a sewer in Ridge street, from a point 33 feet east of the east line of Fourth street to the center of Third street and in Third street to the main sewer therein, in pursuance of resolution of the common council adopted August 7th, 1905.

The committee on claims and litigation was granted further time to report relative to the claim of William Rivers and the communication of C.F. Button in behalf of Mary Morgan.

On recommendation of the committee on public buildings, the council accepted the new "Market" building on Baraga avenue from the contractors Froehlingsdorf & Yarabek.

The controller presented and read the reports of the street commissioner, marshal and poundmaster, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Bush, were allowed and ordered paid:

Joseph Knapp, services at dump, November	\$ 39.00
Fay & Bricker, livery	2.00
Charles Lindblad, adjusting scales at "City Market"	2.00
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing	70.00
N. Cadarette, making plans and bills for material for "City Market"	25.00
The Stafford Drug Co., furniture polish	2.50
Borden & Selleck Co., wagon scale	276.00
Eastern Dynamite Co., powder	6.50
Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co., sewer pipe	2.38

3.

Light and Power Commission, lighting service and supplies,	\$ 771.91
Robertson Bros., blacksmithing	13.70
Marquette Hardware Co., hardware supplies	27.20
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	35.92
Superior Lumber Co., lumber	182.46
F.B.Spear & Sons, cement, coal, slabs, fire clay and sewer pipe	52.85
M.R.Manhard & Son, Ltd., hardware supplies	118.73
Robert P.Byrne, Treas., pay roll of street commissioner	1,708.65
Froehlingsdorf & Yarabek, final payment on contract for construction of new "Market" building.....	711.75
Martin Gorman, services as alderman	85.00
M.W.Shea, " " "	60.00
P.J.Donovan, " " "	66.00
E.J.Corbett, " " "	73.00
O.D.Jones, " " "	53.00
J.E.Ball, " " "	67.00
E.H.Bush, " " "	93.00
E.B.Van Cleve, " " "	113.00
Jas. T.Gray, " " "	72.00
Nelson Cadarette, " " "	76.00
J.A.Ekstrom, " " "	97.00
George Reichel, " " "	68.00
Emil Gustafson, " " "	85.00
J.A.Williams, " " "	82.00
J.H.Godwin, " " "	46.00
W.A.Whitman, " " "	52.00
F.G.Jenks, " " "	2.00
James Moloney, " " "	2.00

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The committee on ordinances and rules presented an ordinance entitled, "An ordinance relative to public market and public scales."

Moved by Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Jenks, and carried unanimously, that said ordinance be put upon its immediate passage. Said ordinance was, on motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Donovan, adopted by the following vote:

Yeas—Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jenks, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams—13.

Nays—None.

The committee on purchases, salaries and wages recommended that the salary of the market keeper be fixed at \$60 for the first month.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Van Cleve, said recommendation was adopted.

The mayor presented the following:

Dec. 4, 1905.

To the Common Council:

In pursuance of an ordinance adopted Dec. 4th, 1905, I hereby appoint for your approval, Peter Kremer, Market Keeper, for the term of one year.

WALTER T. WARD, Mayor.

Moved by Alderman Williams, supported by Alderman Godwin, and carried unanimously, that the vote on the confirmation of Peter Kremer as market keeper be taken at this session.

Moved by Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Donovan, and carried, that the vote on the confirmation of market keeper be by ballot, thereupon the recorder and controller were appointed tellers, and the vote upon said confirmation was taken by ballot, said nomination was not confirmed, the vote thereon being as follows: Yeas—4. Nays—9.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, supported and carried, that five hundred dollars be transferred from the general fund to the park and cemetery fund. The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.